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Town of New Winds or 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor. NY 12563 
(914)563-4811 

RECEIPT 
#83-2000 

02/10/2000 

ScagRone, Dominick 

Received 9 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 02/10/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town Clerics 
office. 

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you. 

Dorothy H.Hansen 
Towi Clerk 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of 

DOMINICK SCAGLIONE 

#99-51. 

35-1-70 

MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 
USE VARIANCE 

WHEREAS, DOMINICK SCAGLIONE, residing at 241 Temple Hill Road, New 
Windsor, New York, N. Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
a use variance to allow a single-family residential dwelling on Temple Hill Road at the Causeway 
in a PI zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 14th day of February, 1999 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

and 
WHEREAS, the Applicant and Gerald Zimmerman, P.E. appeared for this Application; 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel̂  also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a proposed residential subdivision located in a PI zone but the 
property is directly adjacent to an R-4 zoning district and the properties surrounding the 
Applicant's property are all occupied by single-family residential dwellings. 

(b) The property is approximately one acre in size and is too small to fit under any of 
the allowed uses for a PI zone. 

(c) The property is served by municipal water and sewer. 



(d) The property is proposed to be split into three residential lots. There is an existing 
one-family dwelling on one of the lots making 30,000 plus or minus square feet of area available 
for development. 

(e) If developed in the manner the Applicant suggests, the property will not increase 
the drainage or water runoff in the surrounding areas because it would flow away from Route 300 
and onto the Town road, Fischer Lane, which has adequate facilities to handle the drainage. 

(f) The Applicant understands that if the variance which he seeks is granted, this 
Application would still be subject to Planning Board review at which time a full SEQRA review 
will be had there. 

(g) The Applicant has owned the property in excess of 23 years. 

(h) Based on the short form assessment filed and the Board members' familiarity with 
the property, it appears that this property if developed in the manner requested by the Applicant 
will have no effect on the environment. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The Applicant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property absent the variance 
because it is not usable for any allowed use in that zone. It therefore has no value. 

2. The alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique because of its 
location surrounded by one-family residential homes and its size. 

3. The requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood. 

4. The alleged hardship has not been self-created. 

5. The application for a use variance is granted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a use variance to allow construction of a single-family residence in a PI zone, at the 
above location, in an PI zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the 
Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 



RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 24, 2000. 



e: * Date 

TO 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Frances Roth 
r68*'W:t3ruryLafte 

Newburgh.N.Y 12550 
DR. 
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CLAIMED ALLOWED 
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February 14, 2000 10 

PUBLIC HEARINGS; 

SCAGLIONE. DOMINICK 

MR. TORLEY: Request for use variance to allow 
single-family residential dwelling in a PI zone at 
Temple Hill Raod and Causeway. 

Gerald Zimmerman, EV^. and Mr. Dominick Scaglione 
appeared before the board for this proposal-

MR. TORLEY: Is anyone in the audience besides the 
applicants? Let the record show no one is in the 
audience this evening. 

MS. BARNHART: Also, for the record, there were notices 
that went out on February 2, there was ten notices that 
went out to adjacent property owners within 500 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: Only ten, you were lucky. 

MR. SCAGLIONE: I'm lucky. 

MR. KRIEGER: Pat, was a short form EAF filed? 

MS. BARNHART: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: You have to get an environmental 
determination with respect to use variances. 

MS. BARNHART: Yes, it's right here. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: The applicant's property is as the 
board was aware is located at the intersection of 
Fischer Lane or the Causeway and Route 3 00. The lot 
size is one acre in its entirety and Mr. Scaglione has 
a house on the property. Do you have maps? 

MR. REIS: No. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: And the property is one acre in size 
and it's located in the PI zoning district. The 
applicant would like to subdivide the property as the 
plan shows into three lots for residential purposes, 
but because of the location of the property being in 
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the PI zoning district, residential use is not 
permitted. Basically, if the applicant were to try to 
develop this property in conformity with the PI zoning 
district, none of the bulk requirements that are 
outlined in your zoning law would permit him to develop 
the property for any of the uses that are specified in 
the zoning law. So, therefore, he couldn't do further 
development or any development in conformity with the 
current zoning. So, that's the hardship that he 
currently faces in not being able to do any further 
development of his property because of its location and 
being in the PI zone. Additionally, the surrounding 
properties well before that, what he would like to do 
as the map reflects in the subdivision is to work with 
the R-4 zoning district which is the zone which is 
directly to the east or across Temple Hill Road, the 
property right across is the vicinity map shows is R-4. 
Additionally, the surrounding properties around his own 
lot are all single family dwellings and so if the board 
would allow this type of variance, the further 
development would be in conformity with the surrounding 
area. 

MR. TORLEY: Fischer Lane is a paper road or does it 
actually exist? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: It's an existing road. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's a Town road. 

MR. TORLEY: And across Fischer Lane is the Cantonment, 
right? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Has there been any information or letters 
from the Cantonment in response? 

MS. BARNHART: We haven't received any response at all 
to any of the letters we sent out-

MR. REIS: You have water and sewer on Fischer Lane? 
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MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: If a,variance were granted by the zoning 
board, you would still need subdivision approval from 
the planning board? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Right, yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And you would also, appears to require 
short form has been filed, but it's not particularly 
useful at the moment, you also would be requiring a 
rear yard variance for the existing house? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: The rear yard requirement is 4 0 feet. 
I believe I have 30 or 35 on the plan. I think we can 
move this line cause the area is, 15,000 is the 
minimum, so I think we do have a little bit of a play 
in terms of moving those lot lines. 

MR. TORLEY: I think you have to add adjust your lot 
lines for that. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: If it's appropriate, I believe while 
we're here before the board, if they would consider 
that a variance for rear yard if necessary, if not more 
than ten feet requirement of the 3 0 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: First step would be the use variance, 
gentlemen. Any questions? 

MR. KANE: Yeah, on the use variance itself, according 
to state law, you need to show to us in nickels and 
dimes in dollars that proving that he can't get a 
reasonable return on this rate. So far, you haven't 
mentioned that at all. See what they want us by law 
you have to show us that you can't sell this property 
for the use as it is right now for whatever and let's 
say even if it is at a loss, they don't say reasonable 
return as a profit, but you have to present that in a 
dollar and cents presentation to us. That's something 
for the record. That's something we need to see or is 
there such an extenuating circumstance because of where 
it is and where it is that it's state is tough. 

MR. KRIEGER: You're right, but he touched on it when 
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he talked about it not being of such a size that it 
could be used for any use permissible for this zone, so 
in essence, he's already put in other words it has zero 
value for any of the permitted uses. 

MR. TORLEY: Well, I'm not, when you say that this 
particular piece of property which is overall is about 
45,000, 46,000 square feet, even though it would 
require an area variance for a PI use, have you shown, 
have you tried selling this as a PI use? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: No. 

MR. KANE: Would it conform with any of the uses that 
are under PI right now, not as a single family cause 
it's not allowed but any of the other uses? 

MR. TORLEY: Any use would require an area variance. 

MR. KANE: It's not big enough but that's something we 
need to get in the record. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: The uses that are outlined in the PI 
zone require 80,000 square feet which is double the 
size, five acres, ten acres, there are two uses where 
they talk of 40,000 square feet, but the bulk of the 
other parts of the bulk requirement are lot width of 
150 feet, where this property is 12 9 feet. 

MR. KANE: What was the use of that? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: That use, raising of field and garden 
crops, breeding animals. 

MR. KANE: Really not feasible. We're trying to get 
all this into the record so we have covered every base, 
it's an unusual situation, but we need to cover the 
bases. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: So, the uses that are outlined in the 
PI are first of all many can't fit within this on the 
one acre and anything that comes close to it the uses 
are so different from the surrounding area. 

MR. TORLEY: Well, let's go through this a little bit. 
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I'm looking at the bulk table. Part 1 uses permitted by 
right, the first six uses 'require minimum lot area of 
40,000 square feet, minimum lot width of 150 and your 
lot is not quite. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: It's 12 9. 

MR. TORLEY: Those would include professional business, 
executive, administrative, medical and veterinarian, 
businesses which combine the office space with 
warehouse businesses, combine office space and 
research, laboratories, assembly, manufacturing, 
electronic or electric components. So— 

MR. KANE: So, even if you decided to split off the 
property and not build single family homes, you would 
be keeping 15,000 square feet for your own home and it 
would be 3 0,000 square feet that you were looking to 
sell to put a business on which would even make the 
numbers worse than they are right now? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Right. 

MR. REIS: Has this property ever been on the market? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: No, never, hasn't been since I got it, 
so I don't know. 

MR. TORLEY: We need an opinion from our lawyer on 
this, Andy, as a law required that the property as it 
exists now not as subdivided but as it exists now could 
not be sold for any--

MR. KRIEGER: Could not realize a substantial 
reasonable return. 

MR. TORLEY: As the property exists now, it would 
require an area, a lot frontage variance for any use 
even if it's like a veterinarian's office or something 
like that? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And the property has never been offered 
for any sale or evaluation as PI? 
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MR. ZIMMERMAN: That's correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: What's around the property? 

MR. BABCOCK: All single family homes. 

MR. KANE: The area doesn't— 

MS. BARNHART: It's residential. 

MR. TORLEY: I don't know why it's zoned PI. 

MR. SCAGLIONE: It's more residential than PI, that 
particular area. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's why there's nobody here cause they 
know he wants to do residential. 

MS. BARNHART: It's a higher use. 

MR. KANE: I just want to make sure for the record 
we're covering every base. 

MR. KRIEGER: Let me say a use variance is relatively 
unusual, so let me just say to the board the review 
that this board does is for its own purposes only. 
When they, if they are successful in getting a 
variance, they'll have to go to the planning board. 
The planning board will then coordinate with lead 
agencies and do a, do their own review and will 
encompass others. The public hearing here will do, 
will suffice for both purposes and when you get ready 
to vote, there are certain SEQRA steps that have to be 
taken before you can have a final vote and they 
include, first of all, you have to decide what, whether 
this is going to have a possible impact on the 
environment or no impact which would be a so-called 
negative declaration, negative dec. 

MR. REIS: Probably less of an impact with what we're 
trying to accomplish. 

MR. KRIEGER: Right, and you have to put something on 
the record to justify your decision with regard to 
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that. Then once a negative dec is declared, then you 
can close out the SEQRA process and then you can go 
ahead and vote on the application itself. 

MR. TORLEY: So, the first step would be the 
environmental assessment? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yeah, well,, just deciding, considering 
those questions for the board to consider its 
environmental impact, if any, and then to vote on 
whether it is a, you have three choices, either has a 
positive declaration or what's called a conditioned 
negative declaration, which is in plain English maybe 
or a negative dec which means that it's no 
environmental impact and in the case of the first two, 
there are further steps that have to be taken. In the 
case of the third step, that would end the SEQRA 
process, close it out as we call it. 

MR. REIS: So what are we requiring the applicant to do 
at this point? 

MR. KRIEGER: What you want to do at this point is 
simply look at the short form environmental assessment 
form and ask whatever questions you want to ask about 
its environmental impact and if you're satisfied that 
it will not have a — 

MR. TORLEY: The obvious things are will these, if 
you're granted the variances and construct single 
family homes on these properties, this property, would 
it lead to increased drainage or runoff in surrounding 
areas? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: In our opinion, it wouldn't because you 
know the Fischer Lane which is the Town road would 
receive whatever impact from drainage that would occur 
and then, you know, that would flow away from Route 3 00 
so we don't believe that it would. 

MR. KANE: Is the land behind the home where you intend 
to subdivide, is that open or lot of trees that would 
need to be taken down? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: It's all clear. 
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MS. BARNHART: Here's the pictures if you want to see 
it. 

MR. KANE: Please. 

MR. TORLEY: This area has water and sewer? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Yes and gas, everything is there. 

MR. REIS: More woods behind your property, is that 
right? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: No, no, no woods involved right at the 
edge of the property at the end here on the back, yes. 

MR. REIS: This is woods? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Right, just the one row of trees and 
divide the New Windsor Cantonment and the property, the 
parking lot of the Cantonment. 

MR. TORLEY: Now, since this is a use variance again on 
public roads and New York State road, sufficient period 
of time after notification has elapsed? 

MS. BARNHART: They are only required ten days 
notification, they sent their notices out on the second 
of February and that was more than ten days. 

MR. TORLEY: Just for the record. 

MS. BARNHART: Right, I already said that. 

MR. TORLEY: It's clearly a unique situation, I'm 
having a little trouble because of the state law 
regulations regarding the actual showing of lack of 
possible return as a PI zone, we don't have that. 

MR. KANE: I mean, I think they are, I'm comfortable 
with the way this was done, I'm comfortable with what 
they have said right now it makes sense and we covered 
the bases, I wanted to put something in the record that 
we agreed with that so I'm speaking for myself, I'm 
comfortable with that. 
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MR. KRIEGER: Okay, not being able to be used for any 
permitted use in that zone,., it means that by a 
considerable, it means that it has no value for any of 
the uses since it couldn't be used, has no value for 
any of the uses permitted. it's a rather unique 
situation and that's due to the size of the property. 
You cannot assume in terms of lack of reasonable 
return, you can't assume that somebody who bought it 
would be successful in getting variances. You can't 
factor the granting of variances into the decision, you 
pretty much have to take it the way it is and as a 
matter of fact, somebody buying that uses it for PI 
zone, considering the character of the neighborhood 
around it might have more difficulty than it would 
certainly face the same, no less of a difficulty, so I, 
in this particular case, I'm comfortable with the proof 
for the lack of reasonable return because of the unique 
nature of the property. Has it always been of this 
dimension when you've owned it? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: And how long have you owned it? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Twenty-three years. 

MR. KRIEGER: Approximately. 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Yeah, more or less, a little bit more 
than 2 3 and some. And the last house was built over 
there was about 12 years ago. 

MR. KRIEGER: In the neighborhood around? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Right. 

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'd like to present a motion. 

MR. TORLEY: I'd like to split it in two, though. 

MR. KANE: We have to do SEQRA first. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, you've had a chance to look at 
the short form declaration. 
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MR. KANE: Negative dec. 

MR. TORLEY: Motion on that? 

MR. KRIEGER: Motion that you declare a negative dec. 

MR. KANE: Correct. 

MR. REIS: I find it acceptable. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. TORLEY: NOW, the second motion granting of the use 
variance that was requested. 

MR. REIS: Make a motion that we grant Mr. Scaglione 
his request for his use variance for a single family 
dwelling. 

MR. KANE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. TORLEY: Now notice this did not include anything 
for your, for that back yard, so you're going to have 
to arrange your lot sizes so you meet the other 
variance. 

MR. REIS: Off the record. 

(Discussion was held off the record) 
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OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NY 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: 9M£ DATE: ID NOI/ 39 

APPLICANT: DDftlEN/CO SCAGUOME 

IHI TEMPU HIU RD 

NEU U/msOR ACJC /ZSS3 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 2^AlAit 37 

FOR (SUBDIVISION - ̂ Q!^)^)^lX 

LOCATED AT 7f4l^lf HILL lUi. " 

ZONE PI 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 35" BLOCK: / LOT: 70 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

f/^omED S/S/6L£'F/t/^ltr U£E A/OT 
PEAJI/imEd M ZO^E, 

USE mmj^ce AEautf^EJi 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • • • • ' • • • - • • * • ^ - * * - • • * ' * • • • • • ' ' 



PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE USE 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 
REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT. 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE 

0/S PARKING SPACES 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
(914-563-4630) TO MAKE AĴ  APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS. 

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE 



1 ' 

October 13, 1999 5 

2BA REFERRALS: 

SCAGLIONE. DOMENICO SUBDIVISION f99"28) 

Mr. Gerald Zimmerman appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. PETRO: This application proposes subdivision of 
1.05 acre parcel into three single family residential 
lots. The plan was reviewed on a concept basis only. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Okay, as the chairman indicated, we're 
looking to subdivide this lot into three lots, the 
property's located on Route 300 and Fischer Lane, it's 
located in the PI, Planned Industrial Zoning District. 
The property is currently improved by a single family 
dwelling where Mr. Scaglione who is the applicant 
resides and what we're proposing to do is to subdivide 
the property into three lots. The zoning district, the 
PI zone, as you're aware, doesn't permit single family 
dwellings. However, the properties that surround this 
property currently improved by a single family 
dwellings and just across the road Route 300 is the R-4 
zoning district. 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Zimmerman, what's right across the 
street from this location, is that the Cantonment? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: That's behind it is the Cantonment, 
it's across the street. 

MR. PETRO: It's across Fischer Lane, also. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: So, since the properties in the area 
that it's currently located is primarily residential 
and the Cantonment surrounds the property, we're 
interested in or Dominick's interested in subdividing 
it for residential purposes. 

MR. LANDER: This is a town road. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Fischer Lane's a town road, yes. 

MR. LANDER: Dedicated town road? 



October 13, 1999 6 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Has anyone contacted Glen Marshall from the 
New Windsor Historical Society, any information on the 
lots at all? 

MR. SCAGLIONE: No. 

MR. PETRO: As far a s — 

MR. EDSALL: That's going to be something that's going 
to be very important when the board gets it back from 
the ZBA and you start your SEQRA review, you'll have to 
consider that and indicate to them what type of 
archeological investigations you want to have done. 
But I think for now, they're just going to the ZBA. 

MR. LUCAS: Looking for referral. 

MR. EDSALL: So they can get considered for single 
family. 

MR. PETRO: I'd like to instruct them, that's a good 
point. Let the minutes reflect that Andy Krieger, the 
Planning Board attorney, has joined us. We're going to 
need something, you have to address this, Dominick, 
assuming you go to the zoning board and are successful 
and come back, but I'd like to have something in the 
form of a letter from Glen Marshall or someone from New 
Windsor Historical Society. 

MR. EDSALL: It's a Type I action under SEQR so you've 
got an involved process to go through to properly 
consider the historical aspects. 

MR. PETRO: So it will all be covered. 

MR. EDSALL: We've got quite a bit to do when they come 
back. 

MR. PETRO: I'd like to see something from Glen 
Marshall. 

MR. EDSALL: They're going to be listed as an 
interested agency. 
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MR. PETRO: Motion to approve. 

MR. LUCAS: So moved. 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR, PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the 
Scaglione minor subdivision on Fischer Lane. Is there 
any further discussion from the board members? If not, 
roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO NO 
MR. BRESNAN NO 
MR. LUCAS NO 
MR. LANDER NO 
MR. PETRO NO 

MR. PETRO: At this time, you have been referred to the 
New Windsor Zoning Board for your necessary variances. 
If you are successful in receiving those and want to 
appear before this board once again, you're welcome to 
do so. Thank you. 



VARIANCE FOR BUILDING SIGN, FOR A TOTAL OF 116 S.F. SIGN VARIANCE FOR RESTAURANT 
LOCATED ON WINDSOR HIGHWAY IN C ZONE. 

35-1-59.22 SPBSER-CARUN AREA VARIANCE DENIED 
NW ASSOCS./OFF FORGE HILL RD/RT. 32 #80-13 08/11/80 

REQUEST FOR THREE-STORY MULTIPLE DWELUNG OF 9 UNITS PER ACRE AND 565 S.F. PER 
ONE-BEDROOM DWELUNG UNFT IN R-5 ZONE. (DENSITY, HBGHT AND FLOOR AREA REQUESTED). 

35-1-70 ZARCONE, PIETRO & JOSEPH US /̂AREA VARIANCE DENIED 
THE CAUSEWAY #76-15 PI ZONE 09/07/76 

REQUEST TO CONVERT RESIDENTIAL DWELUNG TO RESTAURANT IN A PI ZONE. SIDE 
YARD VARIANCE ALSO RKJUIRED. PEHTION IN OPPOSmON TO APPUCATION WAS RECBVED 
FROM APPROXIMATELY 15 ADJACENT RESIDENTS. 

02/14/00 - SCAGUONE, DOMENICO - REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE GRANTED ON 02/14/00 TO 
CONSTRUCT A SINGLE-FAMILY DWELUNG IN A PI ZONE ON LOT #2 OF A 3-LOT SUBDIVISION. 

35-1-81 HANDEL, JAMES W., SR. AREA VARIANCE GRANTED 06/14/99 
300 RILEY ROAD #99-16 R-3 ZONE 
REQUEST FOR 12 FT. 6 IN. REAR YARD VARIANCE FOR EXISHNG DECK AT ABOVE RESIDENCE. 

35-1-86.1 ANDERSON, HERBERT AREA VARIANCE GRANTED 
267 RILEY ROAD R-3 ZONE #93-40 11/08/93 

REQUEST FOR VARIANCE TO PERMIT AN EXISTING GARAGE TO PROJECT NEARER TO THE 
STREET ON WHICH THE PRINQPAL BUILDING FRONTS THAN SUCH PRINCIPAL BUILDING, 
CONTRARY TO PROVISIONS OF SEC. 48-14A(4) OF THE SUPP. YARD REGS., AND FOR A 13 FT. 8 IN. 
FRONT YARD VARIANCE FOR THE GARAGE AT RILEY ROAD PARCEL IN R-3 ZONE. 

35-1-91 SPIUOTIS, ANTONIOS AREA VARIANCES GRANTED 
RILEY ROAD R4-A #80-24 09/22/80 

REQUEST FOR 5,000 S.F. LOT AREA VARIANCE DUE TO LACK OF CENTRAL WATER AND 
SEWER IN ORDER TO CONSTRUCT TWO-FAMILY RESIDENCE ON RILEY ROAD. 

35-1-92 DE ROBERTIS, S./PEREZ AREA VARIANCE GRANTED 
RILEY ROAD #86-9 R-3 ZONE 04/28/86 

REQUEST FOR 17,670 S.F. LOT AREA TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE ON RILEY 
ROAD. 

35-1-102 ROUTE 32 ASSOQATES USE VARIANCE DENIED 
WINDSOR HIGHWAY R-5 ZONE #89-8 04/24/89 

REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT RESTAURANT AND RETAIL SALES (COMMERQAL SHOPPING 
CENTER) IN R-5 ZONE. 

35-1-103 EXETER BUILDING CORP. SIGN VARIANCE GRANTED 
ROUTE 32-WASHINGTON GREEN CONDO. C ZONE #91-26 08/26/91 

REQUEST FOR 18 S.F. SIGN AREA 14 FT. SIGN SETBACK FROM ROAD, AND 14 FT. SIGN SETBACK 
FROM THE PROEPRTY UNE FOR FREE-STANDING SIGN AT ENTRANCE TO WASHINGTON GREEN 
CONDOMINIUM COMPLEX ON ROUTE 32 IN C ZONE. 

35-1-110 MAHARAY, ARTHURIHOMETOWN T.V. COND. USE GRANTED 
MAHARAY LANE-SO. JACKSON AVE-RA ZONE #67-5 08/07/67 
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.E"3Pir NUMBER 617.21 

Appendix C 
•Slate Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only • ••/. 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION {To be compleled by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

SEOR 

APPLICANT /SPONSOR 

Domenico Scaglione 
2. PROJECT NAME 

Subdivision for Domenico Scaglione 
[ 3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

i Municipality Town of New Windsor 

n 
county Orange 

PRECISE LOCATION (Sueoi addroaa and foad Intofsecllons. promlneni iar.cmafka. o lc . or provida mao) 

Southwesterly corner of the intersection of Temple Hill Road & Fisher Lane 
dwelling on property located at 241 Temple Hill Road, New Windsor, NY. 

Existing 

IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

a Exp analcn D Modllicallon/alieratlcn 

. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

Subdivision of approximately 1 acre parcel into 3 lots with one lot to include an 
existing dwelling. Proposed subdivision is located in a current Fl zone and is 
proposed for R-4 residential purposes. 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially 1 • Q 5 ± acrea UUimatsJy 1.05± 
a. V/iLL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING CH CTHEF. E.XISTING l^NO USE KESTRiCTiCNS? 

DYM ® No If No, desc.'l&e brie/Iy 

2BA approval required and rear yard variance for existing dwelling. 

; 9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF FROJECT? 

(^Resident ia l L j Industrial L J Ccmmefcjal 
Describe: 

D A j.':c;.!:i D Park/Forest/Open space G CiT.t 

Residential properties are located across Temple Hill Road but property is now 
located in a PI zone Planned Industrial. 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNCING. NOV/ CH ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (F: 
STATE OR LOCALJ? 

D Yaa yO No l i yaa. Hal apencyCa) and pfifmil/approvals 

r.. DOES ANY ASPECT OF T̂ ME ACTION HAV£ A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OH APPROVAL? 

D Y « B No U ye.'s. Hat agency nana and permi'Jappfcvil 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DYM SNO 

1 CEBTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS.TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE J a j ^ a r v 1 8 2 0 0 ( I 

Appllcant/aponaor nam, f J U i L ^ i gTAJ / < : ^ ^ ^ ^ d C ^ / . / ^ X i P ^ ' Date: M a r c h 2 1 , 1 9 9 7 

Slcnaiur«: C w ^ ^ Lf7 ^-j£gj^^*"g:-^ -
^ 

If the act ion is In the Coastal Area, and you are a s ta le agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding w i t h this assessment 

OVER 
1 



>RT I I—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT be comple ted by Agency) 

. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY FfPE I THRESHOLD IN fl NYCRR. PART 817.127 II yes. coorcJln*le Ih* review proceaa ar̂ o us* me FULL EAF. 

O v e s D N O 

WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.6? II No. a ne-jitlv^ C^cUri l lon 

m*y t^ auperaedecJ by another Involved agency. 

DYea D N O .'! 
COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: {Anawera rr.ay be hindwrllt»n,.ll legible) 

C l . Exiatino air quality, aurlace or c'ounawaier Quality or quanllly, noiae le*els. existing UalUc pallerni, solid wasle pfoOucUon cr Olsposal. 
potential for erosion, drainage or flooaing problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural cr cultural resources; or community or nelcf>borhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna. Ilsn. shellfish or wildlife scecies. signlflca.i! ha i i ta : : . or threatened cr endangered saecles? Explain brief!/: 

I 

CJ. A community's existln; plans or goals as officially adcpted. cr a c.-.a.-.̂ s '.r. -jse or Intensity of use of land orC^er natural rsscu.'ces? Lx^lal.". t.'le.'ly.j 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely tc fce inc-ced 5y the proposed ac:lcn? E;;pialn briefly. 

C5. Long term, shor; ler.Ti. cumulative, or other effects net Identlflec :.". C:-C5? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other Impacts (including changes in use of either qusntity or ty^e cl "neri/)? Explain briefly. 

IS THERE. OR IS THERE UKELY TO BE. CONTF.OVr.nSY RELATED TO PCTE.ST5AL ADVERSE ENVlfiC.SME.NTAL IMPACTS? 

D Yes D No If Yes, explain briefly 

.RT I I I—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be corr.pletec by Agency) 

INSTHUCTIONS; For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large. Important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection wllh Its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geograph^'c scope; and (0 rnagnilude. If necessary, add attachme.nts or reference supporting malerlals. Ensure that 
explanations contain su'Ilcient detail to 5hcv/ that all felsvanl adverse impacts h?.ve bee.n Identilietj and adequaisly accressed. 

D Check th is box if you have identif iet j one or more poleRtially large or s lgni f icanl adverse Impacts wh ich MAY 
occur . Then proceed d i rec t l y to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a pos i t i ve declaration. 

D Check th is box if you have determined, based on the In format ion and analysis above and any suppor t ing 
documenta t ion , that the proposed act ion WILL NOT result in any s ign i f icant adverse environmental Impac ts 
AND provide on a t tachments as necessary, the reasons suppor t ing th is determination: 

Name oi tcJO Ajcncy 

?rim Of type fame or Aoponsibic OHicer m l«j<J Agency Tiuc oi Ropontioic Oittccr 

S'in'*iu'c o« Aopoojfole Ofticer m Le*o AjcnCY Signaiure oi Prep^'tr (ii CiJttrcnt Jrom ropoftttOK oiiicei) 

—— __ 
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Mad» the / ^ iay of June , lUneUm 

hundred an4 s e v e n t y - s c v e n I |6ER20^59 PACE" 7 5 2 

TBttHoem JOSEPH ZARCONE, r e s i d i n g a t 425 Third S t r e e t , Newburgh, 

Orange County , New York, 

part y of the ftrtt part, eutd 

DOMENICO SCAGLIONE and GIROLAi»lA SCAGLIONE, husband and wife, 

both residing at 2^4 Ann Street, Newburgh, Orange County, New York, 

parties of the aeeond part: 

tSSiitUtfifftt% '̂̂ <̂  *^ part y of the firat part, Ut eondderaiioi^ of 
- TEN and 0 0 / 1 0 0 ( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) DoMow, 

. lawful money of tho Unit^ 8tate», and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
paid Ijf the pan ±e sof the teeand part, 

do hereby grant and reUate unto the part i e s of the teeond part, 
t h e i r h e i r s and leasA turigns forever, 

311 that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the build­
ings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in the 
Tovm of New Windsor, County of Orange, and State of New York, bounded 
and described as follows: 

BSGINi'JlNG at the corner formed by the intersection of the west­
erly side of Temple Hill Road with the southerly side of Fisher Lane, 
said point being marked by an iron pipe found in the northeasterly 
corner of the premises herein being described; running 

THENCE along the westerly side of Temple Hill Road, South 6** 20» 
16" V/est 129.226 feet to a point marked by an iron pipe found in the 
isoutheasterly corner of the premises herein being described; running 

; THENCE along the southerly line of the premises herein being 
idescribed South ^3'' 00' 00" Vest 374.34 feet to a point marked by an 
jiron pipe in a stone wall; running 

' THENCE along the easterly face of said stone wall on a course 
North 3*̂  16' 00" East 116.50 feet to an iron pipe foxuid in the south-
ierly side of Fisher Lane; r\inning 

I THENCE along the same North 61° 38' 00" East 383.14 feet to the 
point or place of beginning. 

SUBJECT to covenants and restrictions, easements and agreements 
of record, if any. 

I BEING the same premises conveyed by Salvatore Burriesci and 
jGiuseppa Burriesci, his wife, to Pietro Zarcone and Joseph Zarcone by 
IDeed dsted April 26th, 1973 n̂d recorded in the Orange Coiinty Clerk's 
'Office in Liber 1940 of Deeds at page 718, on April 30, 1973. 

BEING the same premises conveyed by Pietro Zarcone to Joseph 
Zarcone by Deed dated February l6th, 1977 and recorded in the Grange 
'County Clerk's Office in Liber 2062 of Deeds at page 1099, on March 
i 2 8 t h , 1 9 7 7 . 



CQ0(t^Ct wî Â  tfis appurtenanees and all the estate and rights of fhs part y of fh* 
first -part- i» and to the saiai premises. 

C o liatie 8110 to (OlD ihe premises Kestin granted taUo the part i e s of the second 
part, their heirs and assigns forever. 
as tenants by the entirety 

g n u *1u^ said JOSEPH ZARCCN'E 
eovenartt s tTuit he ha Snot done or suffemd anything whereby the said premises ha/oe 
been inetimbered in any toay whatever 

^ 0 The grantor , in eompUanee ivith Section IS of the Lien Law, covenant as 
I follows: That h e loiU receive the eonsideraHon for tJUs conveyanee and wiU hold the 
I right to reeeioe suoh consideration as a trust fund to te applied first for the purpose of 
I paying the cost of the improvement, and that h e VfiU apply the savne first to the payment 
\ of the cost of the improvement 'before vsing any part of the total of the same for any 
\ other purpose. 

I Hn (KSitn^? (DQt)tt$Ot, Â« Txariy of the first part ha s hereunto set h i s 
htmd and seal the day and y«€W fbrst aibave written 

3n tbt Ptesfence of: 

.\ (iw^ ) ^ ^ Jefeeph' Zarebne 

State Ot JSCto gOlk, Crontg vH Orange 

Onthe day of 

»S*l 

s e v e n t y - s e v e n before me personally earns 
June t nineteen Jumdred and 

JOSEPH ZARCONE 
, to me Icnown 

iv h^ the indlvidHal described irti and whc tAtcufedt the fort going in-ffrmnenf-i t^nd 
aoknowledged that iie execute the tame. l \ \ II i u V 

B. SEARS Hur-rrfiR Notary futtllc .- orange Uounty 
NOTARY PUBLIC Siste of New Yoffc 

RcoMing in Oi.^!-c Counir I lflroCf)f^'*4 rArC 'JP"^' 
My Coranua-'on Eipirc5 Mwt, 30, 1978 LIOuAiClJUO »Abt / O u 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: O^joild^ 

z^ppli^nt Information: , ^^ \ . 

(Name, address iand phone of Applicant) 

I. ApplJLoant Information: 
(a) ' ' " '" " 

(b) 
(Owner) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, aaaress and phone of a t t o r n e y ; - i\ ' c. 

(Name, addressMand ph6Ae of eontraigfe^/engineer/A-ichitect) ^ 
Ot2-'-7"^lC. 

II. Application type: 

( X ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: n . , n 

(a) ?.!:• ^^u.<^oc^^u^-r,^nU iCji &JLAM.iJLuy.u 3^-1-no. A o ^ 
(Zone) ( A d d r e s s ) ' / ' (S B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? /ti?.vg. (c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? \\os . 

(d) When was property purchased by present owner?. /9^<^ . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? . Y)D. 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? .N)Q 

If so, when? — . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? fk> . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: M . 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section "̂̂ -̂̂^ Table of \Jk̂ |.f)(î Jk̂  Regs., Col. _Q. 
to allow: 

- (Describe proposal) T/l^^Wcit^^ i^ TA^fdsi.-laLn^Au 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship otherjihan this application. 

.rfi-1̂ \'An.<lg-> ^f? Q^—r^ xK dh V^^c^o/^ u^jL .-J 3Aj)^^f'^ -f^^JTobo^'' )'i^ ' 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: t4\̂  
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Regd. Front Yd. . • 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Regd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variancei 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: f\/\i) • 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign .. 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

t/'vill. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
u ^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
\^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
/ ^ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 

j/^ Copy of deed and title policy. 
ly^ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 

\/^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ s^-cro and the second 
check in the amount of $ S^,^ , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

p^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

JO^ 

X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

Date //<^GI&O 

) SS. : 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

6^6^ day of \hyiJl 04^ 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing d a t e ; 

(Applicant) 

PATRICfA A. BARWHART 
Notary Public, State of New York 

NO.018A4904434 
Quaiified in Orange County nj^*-frf 

Commission Expires August 3 1 , VSru^rj^H^l' 

file:///hyiJl


(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: _ ^ 

NOTE:. A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.' 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



t - ••Si 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax:(914)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

February 1,2000 

Domenico Scaglione 
371 Temple Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 35-1-70 

Dear Mr. Scaglione: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $25.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

There is no further balance due. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/brd 
Attachments 

CC: PatBamhart, ZBA 



TOWOM OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

ERIC V & MAXINE V BURTON 
RD 2 TEMPLE HILL RD 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

JAMES E & TIMOTHY & JAMES J & 
JOHN MARQUIS 
RD 1 , CROSS RD, BOX 39 
MARLBORO, NY 12542 

JOHN & ETHEL MILKOVICH 
12 CAUSEWAY, 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

GREG & TERESA RUCH 
377 TEMPLE HILL RD 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

STATE OF NEW YORK c/o COLIN M. 
CAMPBELL, OFFICE OF THE STATE 
COMP, BUREAU OF FIN. ADMIN. 
,5t''fl.AE SMITH BLDG 
ALBANY, NY 12226 

JOSEPH & JOSEPHINE FLORIO 
355 TEMPLE HILL RD 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

JOSEPH S JR PREVITI 
2871 MIDDLETOWN RD, 
BRONX, NY 10461 

FRANK & GIOVANNA SCADUTO 
367 TEMPLE HILL RD 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

JOHN F & FRANCES M & JOHN 
HOMIN 91 MERLINE AVE, 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 
-: X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

Applicant 

AFFiDA vrr OF 
SERVICE BY 
MAIL 

- X 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on 02/0^ Bi) I compared the JD_ 
blic Hearing^oti^e pertinent to this case with the 

addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing^oti6e pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

S 

^y^'iMaU-
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
day of , 19_ 

Notary Public 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. ^f 

Request of ^ m i n i c k \jr/irA\tOKfl^ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

-^-^ 

being a VARIANCE of Section 4 g - ^ - ^ i V ) \ e c^^ [{s^^L^fo^s.-GoJ. A 

for property situated as follows: 
D" 

known and designated as tax map Section 3^ t BIk. _/ Lot VQ 

PUBLIC HEARING wOl take place on the /V day of ULU/lUOAi/f^ . 2000 at the 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New Yor^ beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: O^jnil&O 

I. Appli^nt Information: . p^^ \ ^ 

; land phone of Applj 
(b) 

(c) 

(Name, address land phone of Applicant) (Owner) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) idlZ'^ (d) 9^mmQAmr.^ P^CUMOC^J^ ^ 6 u A i > ^ > n ^ |̂ .<:;.- /Ĉf> i 7m ^-JUmvwato VUi 
(Name, a d d r e s s ^and phdne of e o n b r t t i c r t e r / e n g i n e e r / a r c n i t G c t ) ^ 

II. Application type: 

(^ ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: n r> i n _ 
(a) y.T. <M^<.ff<:^^Tjly^h iii li lej)./Ĉ û .̂̂ t̂.. 3-/-7^ /-^S^ 

(Zone) ( A d d r e s s ) ' / ' (S B L) (Lot size) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? AS^B, (c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? U^s • 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner?. /9^<^ . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? . /jp. 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? ^o 

If so, when? — . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? l)o . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: hM 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Lav/, 

Section a£:J[___, Table of U S ^ I A J L V ^ Regs., Col. _Q_ 
to allow: 

^ (Describe proposal) Pm9^4sAA,(^'Wi ci Si^JL -(^imAu 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other^han this application. 
/JAAV/Lid- V\a6 •'bi^\Y\xA . On/1 C 0 0-. ^MdSi^ \^'7G , "Tko ^ ^ C^st^ m ^(_^^'torvi '\ S 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: vA\9 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs,, Col. . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd._ 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: Â Î  • 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign . 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. ̂ 1\^ 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

i/vill. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
u ^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
[^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

f^ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
K^ Copy of deed and title policy. 
ẑ  Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 

\^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ s>'tyo and the second 
check in the amount of $ ^^&o, cO , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

l/^ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

MJR 

X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

Date //<^GJoi^, 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

g ^ ^ day of \h/lJi, 04^ 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date 

(Applicant) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART 
Notary Public, State of New York 

N0.01BA4904434 
Qualified in Orange County oxw9-/ 

Commission Expires August 31, >dirr<=5'*t7^/' 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: ^^_ 

NOTE:. A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



/ I 

TO 

Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Frances Roth 
..jJM.W..Df4jry..Lane 
Newburgh, N.Y 12550 

. / * . j.Ml9. .,19. 

DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

hmii y^i-j^ fh^r^ /7^. 1A. '7^^ 
fDfMuf-A/^ - . T 

^^^SO Sra§^^ < ^ ^ ^ 

//}/iur^^^ - v>" 

fi-f^- & -

4t • / 3 < p , So 

^S^"--^ c^dS SZ) 
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SCAGLIONE, DOMENICO 

Mr. Gerald Zimmerman and Mr. Domenico Scaglione 
appeared before the board for this proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Referred by Planning Board for use 
variance, subdivision of two parcels will create two 
single family residential lots off Temple Hill Road and 
Fisher Lane in a PI zone. Use not permitted. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: My name is Gerry Zimmerman, I'm an 
engineer and this is Mr. Scaglione. As the map 
indicates, the property in question is located on 
Fisher Lane and Temple Hill Road, that's where Mr. 
Scaglione currently resides and this property lies as 
indicated in the PI zoning district and as such is not, 
residential uses are not permitted. However, on this 
property is an existing house and along Fisher Lane and 
in this area, there are all residential houses, all 
single-family houses that surround this property as 
well as the New Windsor Cantonment, which surrounds the 
property as well. And what Mr. Scaglione would like to 
do is obtain a variance so that he could proceed to the 
planning board to subdivide the property for 
residential purposes which would be in conformity with 
the surrounding area. 

MR. NUGENT: That's a survey of the area? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yeah, that's New Windsor tax map and 
tax lot 70 is Mr. Scaglione's property and this is 
Route 300 Fisher Lane and the lot depicted on here are 
all single family, all located along Route 300 and 
other single family dwellings opposite Mr. Scaglione on 
Fisher Lane directly behind the property is the New 
Windsor Cantonment property surrounds it actually on 
all sides. 

MR. NUGENT: What we're looking at is lot 71, 72? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: No, we're relating only to lot 70. 

MR. NUGENT: That's the lot he wants to subdivide? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: That's correct, these other lots that 
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exist, they are either single family or Cantonment 
property. 

MR. NUGENT: Fisher Lane is a private road? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: No, it's a town road. 

MR. BABCOCK: Town road, yes. 

MR. NUGENT: Does it have services? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. SCAGLIONE: Water and sewer. 

MR. NUGENT: These lots going to be about 15,000 square 
feet? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: In the R-4 zoning district, yes. 

MR. NUGENT: There's no building lot in the PI? 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: This would be in conformity with the 
surrounding area single-family houses. 

MR. NUGENT: You guys have this, you might want to look 
at that. 

MR. TORLEY: This is PI for a number of years, isn't 
it? 

MS. BARNHART: Yes, it has been for a long time. 

MR. NUGENT: All single-family houses in there? 

MR. NUGENT: Mike, were all the other houses done prior 
to the zoning? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, I would say, Mr. Chairman, that to 
my knowledge, they all were. I don't remember anybody 
else building a house there, not saying that I know 
that for a fact, though. 

MS. BARNHART: They have been there a long time. 
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MR. BABCOCK: Yeah. 

MR. NUGENT: Where is Fisher Lane, by the smoke shop? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right by the Cantonment, go down the back 
to the Cantonment, Fisher Lane is the Cantonment road. 

MR. SCAGLIONE: It's the causeway, that's the new name. 

MR. NUGENT: Where they built the new bathroom down 
there? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it's right on the corner. 

MR. NUGENT: Okay, I know where you are now. 

MR. TORLEY: So, not only do we have a question that it 
is in a PI zone, it's next to a historical site? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, basically the only thing you can 
build in a PI zone is manufacturing or warehousing 
which typically requires 80,000 square feet which he 
doesn't have. 

MR. REIS: This use would be less of an impact on the 
area than the zoning permits. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. KRIEGER: Pat, let me ask you, has a short form 
environmental assessment been filed? 

MS. BARNHART: Not yet. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: We filed that with the planning board. 

MR. KRIEGER: Has to be filed again with the zoning 
board. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm not sure short form would be enough. 

MR. KRIEGER: Well, that's up to you. If he has to 
file a short form anyway, if you board members decide 
that the short form does not supply enough information, 
you can ask him for a long form or you can ask him for 
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an environmental impact statement. So the short form 
is not meant to take care of it, it just gets you 
started. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. NUGENT: Just a second. 

MR. KRIEGER: I think because it's a use variance, it's 
going to have to apply with SEQRA and in this case, 
because he's next to a historical agency, historical 
park, a lead agency coordination letter has to be sent 
out to see if they are interested. Probably not, but 
they have to be asked before this board can take on to 
itself lead agency and proceed on the SEQRA question. 

MS. BARNHART; I have an environmental form in the 
package. 

MR. NUGENT: Can that be all done at the public 
hearing? 

MR. KRIEGER: Well, I can send out the lead agency 
coordination letter, but they have 3 0 days to comment, 
they have 30 days to respond to the letter, so 
depending on when the public hearing is, maybe yes and 
maybe no. 

MR. NUGENT: So we really need to have that before he 
signs up for the public hearing. 

MR. KRIEGER: Before it's scheduled for a public 
hearing that period should expire, so that the board 
knows at that point whether it's going to be lead 
agency or whether somebody else is. 

MR. NUGENT: I'm sure you understand all that. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Cover the financial portion of that. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions? I'll accept a 
motion. 



November 22, 1999 14 

MR. REIS: Make a motion we set up Mr. Scaglione for 
his requested variance. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE AYE 
MR. MCDONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: Those are the criteria, those are the 
state law criteria, I know that you have them, but it 
may be easier just to keep them in the file. 

MR. ZIMMERMAN: Thank you. 
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